
. . 

N I T E D N A ,11 0 N S 

RUSTEESl-i l P 
OU~J CI L 

GENEPJ\L 

. T/C . 2/SP. .8· . 
9 Apri~2 ___ _ 

~~~H ~l~ 
19&2 

co Nl'El'l'I-S : 

Chain:lP.n: 

pe ere ta~ia t : 

52- 4281 

STAID ING COMMITTEE ON · PETITION'.S 

First Session 

SUMMAR:Y RECOR) -OF· TEE EIGHTH MEETING . 

Held at Headquarters , New York, 
on Monday, 31 Jvf.arch 1952, at 10.30 a . m •. 

R~que·ot i'or. en oral hear~ng by .Mr. _Jarree R. Lawson: drDft 

sixth report of the Standing _Committee on Petitions (~/c . 2/1.12) 

Proc0dure to be followed ·1n : cormexion with the er.amination of 

1x~titions roieing general questions (T/L. 2h3, T/L.2l~3/corr .l) 
. . . 

Draft resolutions relating to petitions c oncerning the Cameroons 

arid Togo:J_and. under French Ac:miniatration (Conference room pa!)€lrs) 

Mr. WACHEY 

.l-T. ~-;:~,·::?.,AJ3AL 

Mr.~ s·.:o:-T 
F,"., SU, JATOV 

Mr. CA::,.GO 

Mr ) RC':r.::!3·rI 

llir. F.i:G-I\',)N 

Hr • .Al-1MAR 
... 

Australia 

China 

El Salvador 

· i~ew Z9aland 

Union of Soviet Socialist -Bepul>lics 

United States of·A.vrierica 

Italy 

France 

N•· • 



T/c.2/sR.8 
Page 2 

REQUEST FOR Ml ORAL HEARING BY MR. JAMES R. LAWSON: ;DRAFT SIX';ffi REPOR'r OF THE 

STANDING COMMrrTEE ON PETITIONS, (T/C.2/L.12) 
·.-·- ... , •: l , 

• At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Roberti (Italy) took a place at 

the Committee table. 

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his . 
delegation thought that, as a general rulo, every petitioner ohould have the 

right, 1.f he so wished, to make a statement to the Com:ni ttee and to the 

Trusteeship Council 1n support of his petition~ He saw no reason for refusing 

Mr. Lawson the hearing which he had requGated. 

The USSR delegation could not approve the .draft report submitted to it 

as it considered· that the Committee 1 ·a decision interfered with the petitioner's 

fundamental right to explain his views orally to the Committee and to the 

Trusteeship Council, It also felt that certain provisions of the draft were 

out of place in a report by the .Committee on a petitioner's retJ.uest. He thon 

quoted as an examplo paragraph 5 which stated that the report of the VisitiM 

Mission to Somaliland contained no corroboration of Mr. Lawson 1s alleGations. 

The Committee, which had not examined the report, was obviou~ly not competent to 

make such a statement. The USSR delegation would vote a3a~st the draft report 

for the reasons stated. 

Mr. CARGO (United States of America) folt that he should again explain 

his delegation's ~osition. 

The United States delegation considered that Mr. Lawson's request 

that a special commi~tee should be set up for the purpose of investigating the 

administration of tho fo:rmor Italian colony of 3omaliland should not be granted. 

The Trusteeship Council had sont a Vie:tt_ing Mission to that Terr:f.tory and its 

report would be examined at the following eeen1on. Further, in accordance with 

/the Trusteeship 



' 

T/C.2/SR~8 
P<;=:s~ 3 

the Trusteeship Agreement for that Territory, , the Council had set up an Advisory 

Council vith head.quarters at Mogadi,ec~o, the members of which might submit to 

the _Truetooahip Council "auch vritten :r~p~rts or me~i-anda aa :th~y may deem 

.necessary for the_ Council Is. proper · conside:-a tio~· of ~ queet1~n epec1fically 

relating . to the Territory. 11 The Trusteeship Coun911 wa~ "\;here·f~~- kept fuliy 
+ • • • •· + 

informed on th.e way in which Somaliland was ·aa.nrl:nistered; ·so that there was no 
. . . ' ··: 

need to set up a committee of the type envisaged by M!• Lawson. 
. . . . . 

In reply_~9 the USSR representative's argument that every pet1tloner 

should be given a hearing whenever .he so requested, Mr. Cargo said that there 
. , 

was a great d.ifference between the right to eubmit a writ .. teri petition which 

wee explicitly rocognized by the Charter and the Trusteeship Council's rules 

of procedure, and the privilege of ma.king an oral_ atat~ment, which was granted 

by the Council in certain cir.cums"!;ances only. , The .reason for that 11ff"erence 

was .. clear; if the Cotl!lc11 allowed every petitioner. to make an oral etatement 
. , · ' 

it would never exhaust its agenda, _which was generally a v~ry heavy one. , 

The United. States deleaation qonsi~ed the draft report submitted to 

it .to be satisfactory. It wished, howov.er, to sussest eoma_. amencunents • 

. . First,. the first sentence of paxasre.ph 5 should. be complet~d by a. 

phr~se statins that tho report of the Visiting Mission referred to "the political, 

economic, social and educational situnt~on in Somal1land.", As .regards the. second 

part of that paragraph, his deleGation .euG5eated the deletion of _the fina.l phrase 

stating that the Visiting Mission's report "contained no _corroboration of the 

statement that poli_tical persecution existed 1n Somalilend, ''. end the inclusion 

of .a sentence stating tha~ the report woul.d be before the Trusteeship Council 

at its eleventh session when it 'studied the 1951 Annual Beport on Somaliland. 

Secondly, he augseated the deletion of the last phrase of paragraph 6. 
. . 

Re felt that the-Committee should not express aa opinion on the allegations 

Itade by the pet! tioner., al though he knev from personal eJCllerience, as he-· had 

been a member -of the Visiting Mission to Somaliland, that Mr. La.wson's 

allegations were unfounded. I 

/~irdly, . : 



•· ; ' 

Thirtllyj' he . augge:atea·· 1the deletion of the statement ii1 pa.regrapb 9 

that the ·Tru.eteEiship Council was· not competent to eetablish c.i. bod.;t of the· : 

type proposed by .. Mr. ··:r.e.weo1i~· .If .hie . auageotion vaa adopted; :paragraph '9 wc-..ild 

read.' as•followe:· ·"Tho Stending' Committee :auggeata, moreover, that the Trustee• 

ship Council 1s clearly not competent'. to act .on ~1r. Iawson1a request for· · 

consultative utatue· for hie organization v1th the· United Nat10~10.!' 

!.liatly', he auggeated ·e. alig,.'it . drafting amendD!9nt to :paragraph lD, 

the· word "therefore" · 'ba1ng :-apiaced by ·the ph~ase "in v1ov o:f tlle . considera­

tions eet f or:-;h above.'' · · · · · ·. 

Mr. · SOWATOV (Union or Soviet Soc:l.aliat Ri.:,ubl.ice) c!ln.llenged the 

United States repreaentat!ve 1a eugges'tion tha.t the oral submiss:!.on of a 

pet! tion wae not a rig~1t b:it a p::-1 vi.1.oge whi.:~ ·t.he C6vnc:tl coulrl. grant or 
I 

refuse according to · c:lr-cv.m,stancos. , ·ne pointed· o~t that eub-plll'ag::-aph b of j 

Article 87 of the ··C:!e.rtor IM.Je ··:io d1s·t::~.e,t!0n 'bett-re-,en \.<rlttan and oral petitic::! i 

and that l'llle 78 of· ~ · '.<J '21"'.letoest.!.p . Co~~'.'.•!::.i • a rules of procedu:-e- expllci t.l,y 

stated. that pet1t101~t3 U .g?1t be pr.:isentcd :!.::1 ,:r.iti::ig ·or ·oral:..y • . Further, 

rule a 87 and 88, lay1n,G c!cwn t~i:, l):'OCEJd.uro .to be f ollott-ed in comexion with 

requests to present i:etl t:!.ons .or for ·the .. h$arlr,s of, an oral statotr.ent . in 

support or elaborat:!.cn · of a written· petition, .and -:rules 89 and 91, · one of whic!: 

referred ·to the · rlght er ".ieiting :n1e1do:le to receive· ora.l .preser,tations_ .or 

petition.a, and. the other to-t!le Trusteeship Council's Oo:!lpetence· to appoint 

one -or more--:ot its members to roce·1ve ora.l_petitione,. c,learly showad that evel'j' 

l?~rson cancer.nod had the rig.lit to :submit his petit,.on o:ra.Jzy- as "1811 as in· 

writing, and that 1t vae ~hG: Co~nc~l'e duty to receive oral petitions and to 

grant a hearing to any _:petitioner. vho Wished to me.lee an. o:rsl statement 1n 
• • • t • • 

support ot hie :petition.· . . . ., : 

The _.provisions_ ot rule-8() ehou.14 apply in Mr. r.awoon'a case, and .. in 

the USSR delogations's op1nicn the refusal to grant . a requoat by a petitioner. 

for a bearing vioiiited the Charter a.-id the T:rustea~hip Council's rules of 
procedure. 

Mr. CARGO (!Jnitod States of America) aaid that t!l(') USSR delegation's 

position as regard.a or.al petitiono or the presentation of oral .atatelllBnta in 

support of vrittt)n pc;tttio::1s, was contrary to th~ procedtµ"e J,aid down by the 

/Trusteeship 



T/c.2/sR.8 · 
Page 5 

Trusteeship Council in tha case _a.."1d the practice which 1 t had so ,far followed. 
' :- 8. ' . 

Further, the very fact that the Cou...7lc1l had submitted Mr. Lairson's request for 

a hearing to the Committee showed that it did not consider that it was bound to 

hear the petitioner. 

The stateIIl!9nt in rule 80 of tlle. rul~a of procedure that "The 

Trusteeship Council may hear oral presentaticnsll :proved that the Cou.."1.cil had 

the option and not the duty to hear petitioners who requested a hearing. I:f 

that provision had 'been imperative it would have been drafted to read "The 

Trusteeship Council shall hear oral presentatic~s." 

The United States.delegation had always tried to protect petitioners' 

interests and to ensure that their, rights were recr.,ected. Had it co11sidered 

that an oraJ. stateJr.el'"lt by Mr. la:weon would have hc:!.:pad the Trustee!:lhip Council 

to understand the oi tuation in SomallJ.and under Italia':l administration it would 

not have hesitated to grant Mr. Ia::-r.::on's req_uea-t., but as it was conv·inced .ot 

the futill·i;y of' such a. statement it felt ,ths.t the Coo:mittee was-right to refuse 

to hear him. 

Mr. S0!DAT0V (Union of Soviet Sociellat Rapubllcs) drew the United 

States representative's attsntion to the fact that the statement in rule 78 of 

the rules of' procedure that "petitiqns' may be presented" applied equaJ,ly to 

oral petitions and to written ones. 

'·, 

Mr. YANG (China.) said that in his petition Mr. Lal1son asked the 

Council to create a co:.ll!!Jittee of investigation a.~d to g!'ant the orgnnization 

that he represented consultative status with tho United Netions~ The Chinese 

delegation had ~efused to express i t.s opi:i.1ion 6:i those two points on wh1rJh 

the competence of tha Committee and the Trusteeship Council could be questioned, 

The :petition, however, also raised a third point. lv'..1". I.awson stated that he 

had learned that Somaliland uo.s the scene of poltticat persecution. $0 far as 

that point was concer::.1ed, the Ch5.nese delegation would have had. no ·objection 

to granting the petitioner the hearing that he had r:oquaet~d if he had wished 

to give the Council 1nforaation 'tihich l!e had. obt,ai:ned directly and not from 

hearsay. 

Furthermore, siuce the ropOl't of the Visiting Mission to Somaliland 

under Italian Administration and the annual report on that Ter.ritory would bo 
/beforo 'the · 



T /c.2/sR.f3, _ 
Page 6 . 

' befo~ the CoWlcli at · th~ :following session, -bis d~-logation felt that there · 
y . . ' • . : • . ' - • . '•. • ' .• • 

-·. was .no ·need:, at· that juncture/fa~ ~he Co~~il t _o gront tho pet1tionerts .. 

requeat . °for a · bearing.· . ' '· .. 

He added that his delegation was _ in favour of the amendments to the 

draft sixth· report · of· the Comm! ttee proposed by · the Urrl t~d Stat:os · r~?reaentatit -
. . •" · . 

If those lllOOriaments vere adopted, he would vote in f~v~r of the dr~!t report. 

· Mr. SCO'IT (New Zeela.11d.} a..-id. Mr. EQUIZABAL-(El Sal~ador) said th~t 

they would vote in f'av-our of the dro.ft ai:x:th roport e.a amended bJ• the United 
. . 

States representativ-e, .··aa it gilve a true pict-..ire of the d1seuss1on on 
Mr~ Lawson'a request for a hearing. 

· :·:, · Mr. ROBERTI (Italy) ea.id ti:.a:t the :p0tltioi1er 1a e.ccueations were quite 

without foundo.tion. If Somallland he,,1 rea.:'-ly b::ic:i the seen~ of ,:p~litlcal . _ 

per'Secut1onj". that important body, -the . ·i-.dv1sory Council, would certainly _h_av~ 

been 1nformod of tho feet and, 1n tum, would. certainly have brought euch a 

ai tuat:hl to the Trl2eteeeh1~ Council' e attention 1mme~1ately .w1 thout va1ting for 

tho: Adinin:istoring Authority'o annual report. Sini::e tho accuaa.ti'on in _question 

vas both serious and coin:plotely un:prov~~, the Italian ~~ernment wee in favour 
. . .• 

of ,rotaining tho -laat sentence or paragraph ·6 ·of the draft re:,;ort, _in ,i'.;~.:2 i! 

vae stated that no communication concerning political :persecution in ~oriaJtJcnd 

had been rocoived so far from the Advisory Aounc11. 
. ' ' 

Mr. YANG (China} wondorod 1<hether, in that case, ·· the sentence -might 
. . . 

not be retained ' in the report with an indication that the statement had been 

made by the Italian ropresente.tive. The report m1ght say for e.xrunple that the 

. :--- Italian representative had stated ttu.t · the Adminiate~ing Auth~rit~-had received 
• .. 

no con:mun1cation relating to political··porsecution in _Soma.llland~ 

·Tho CRAIB.MAU, epe6.king .ne the repreoentutive of Australia, folt that 
,, . -.. 

the Commit.tee could riot ·mako such a poei tive etatexr.ent as ·that appearing_ at the 

end of pare.graph ·6, without a prior otudy of all tho conm.micatione relating_ to 

Somali land under Italian administration. llo, :peraon8:11-Y ,_ wou_ld prefer the 

etotement to· bo ettrioutod· to .the Secreturiat or to the re:preaentatiye _of the 
' ... 

Administering Authority. 

/After a 



T/c.2/sR.8 
Page 7 

After a brief exchange of views, Mr. ROBET<rI (Italy) s~atod c~o.t 
. - . ' . . -

his Govern:ment would like the following senten,::e to be .included. in the report: 

"No reports · or niemorang.a. have been ~e~ei ved by the Trusteeship Council so 

- far from members of the Ad~iaory Council concerning political. persecutions 

in Somaliland. 11 If the Co:mm1ttee was not prepared. to accept that text, he 

would propose the following f'or-..nul.a: "The representative of Italy denied that 

political persecution was rampant. in Somal1land and. pointed out that, in his 

opinion, his statement was fully corroborated by the absence of~ reports 
. . . 

or memoranda of the Advisory Council on political persecution .. 11
_ 

The CHAIRM.tiN proposed that the Committee should insert the latter 

text in its report aa new p~ra.graph 5. 
It was so decided. 

The United States smer..dm.ents to fc:rme£ r,aragra-ph 5 and Eare.13~phs 6, 
9 and 10 of the draft report wore adopto_d. 

The draft sixth i~po:;:t of the Standing pommittee on Petitions was 

adopted by 5 votes to l. 

~.r. :ROB."EBTI (Ita.l,y}' ,dthdreiv. 

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED IN CO!m'EXION WITH TEE EXAMINATION OF PETITIONS RAISING 

GENERAL QUESTIONS (T/1~243, T/L.243/4) 

The Cl!A:rnMAN reminded the Committee.that on 20 March 1952 the 

Secretariat had distributed a working paper classifying the. seventy-ono 

:petitions which the Administering Authorities were ready to consid.er according 

to the Territories to which they applied and according to their contents. 

Under the classification eatabliabed 1n that document, with one or two 

exceptions, the thirty•four petitions on which the Committee had taken 

decisions eoncernod personal cases or individual problems; on t~e other hand, 

a large number of tho ren:o.in!ng thirty-seven petitions were concerned with 

general problems cud tho Commi ttoe must therefore .decide on the procedure 

to be followed in connexion with them. rrhe date of the futuro moetings of 

/the Committee 



T/c.2/SB.,8 
Page 8 

the Committee must e.lao be fixed, as the report ad.opted by: the Council, 

:··" (T/L.243, T/L.243/Co~~ l) · aUO'ired the 'comm:tttee to meet betw~en . aeaaiona of th! 

Council • . La.etly, ·1t vould. be advisable to sive the Secretariat a~ ·1n<µcati0ll 

of the preparatory work expected ot . it in ~onn~~ion vi th those IDBetinge. 
' .· .. '. .. . - - . 

. . 
Mr. YANG (China) thought th8:t. if the Council:, intende_d to conclude 

-1 te aeeefon on the- following day, ~he Commi t:te'a should postpo.."le i ta _decision 

on the procedure to be followed in connexion with the exaztlnation of pet: ::.-::-~ 
. . . ' . 

raisiDg genern.l· problems until 1 ts first meeting before the eleventh session 

of the Council. 

Mr .. S0LDAT0V (Union of Soviet Sociaiiet Republics) thought that the 

Committeo should not meet betveen sessions o~ the Council exce,t to examine 
, 

-p~titi9ne of an urgent nature; in that co.se, the. Committee should. decide . . . 
"W'hether there waa any need to convene the Council in extraordinary aoee1on or 

.whe~her- tbe petition did not .ce.l.l for any action on the part of the Council. 

~o advantage would be gained by convening ·the Committee to examine 

petitions if the repreeentati'\"'eB of the Adm1n1eterin13 Authority or the 

special repreaentativea of the Ter:z:-.it_o1?. ~o ~hich tb3 pe~ition referred ~id 
not attend tbe meeti ngs; neither was there rmy ad.vantage in convenina the 

Committee to e:x:am1ne purely procedura.l questions. 

The CHAIRMAN ·eaid.. that if the · Committee could fi:iish -ita vor:!t during 

eeeeione of ;the Council, it vae . pointiees for it to. meet frequently between . . ' 

sessions, p~icul..arly if tho Council itself ~as not p:-ope=-ed ta hold an 

extraord.inary .eoas1on to decide what action eh~uld. be taken on the Com:nittee•s 

recommendations. 

Nevertheless, paragt'aph -18 .or the Committee's report, approved by 

the Council (T/L.243, T/t.243/Corr.1), empmrerod tb~ Committee '.l;o 

meet between ees-sforis -v-hcncver . 1 t considered n~c.esoa.ry e..-.i.d, . nonna.1.1.y, 
' . . ~ . -

approx1.Inately one month 'before each . regular eee~1on. The exact meaning 

. /of tho W('lrd. 



T/C.2/SR.8 
Page 9 

of th0 word "norma.llynin tho.t context.wns open to question. It seemed 

re.:isonable to ussume, however, that, y.urious fc~ctcirs· should be ta.ken into 

account ond the_ probable participati?n of the special representatives, for 

cxumple, would be one ar13Ument in favour of a meeting of the Committee. 

Mr. CARGO (United S·~~tes of America) wns also of the opinion that 

the Committee should not meet unless it wu.s sure'tho.t it could do useful 

work and that the consideration of petitions raising urgent problems justified 
. . . 

convening meetings between sessions of the Council. 

Nevertheless, if the Committee met one month before the following 

session it might deal with o. number of important mutters; among others it 
,!-l•''",• 
,v..1, ... ~ misht finish studying the numerous petitions relt.ting to Tc.ne,un;yi.1:a whid1 

Administering Authority had agreed to consider in,thc absence of a special 

repreoentative nnd tlw.t_ would enable the Council to finish its work on 

Tanganyika at the beginning or the elcvcnth_session. Secondly, it might 

consider and sift the various petitions ·which the Sccrct.:i.rio.t received in the 

intervening period. If that -work was no_t done, the Administering Authorities 

would be unable to mnke known their opinions on the documents in question., 

since they would be un~ware t}:lat certain communico.tions from the Trust -

Territory had been classified _as petitions. Thirdly, the Committee mtght 

undertake a prcliminuryeJWmination of the communications received; it 

ws difficult to sec hoy :the :possible absence of the spec:i.ul represc:n-tat:f.ves 

c-ould be considered an insuperable obstacle to the work of the Pommittee. 

When the Trusteeship Council had.decided that 'the Standins Committee 

should meet upproximately one month before-each regular session of the Council, 

it had doubtless hud in mind the fnct that the Committee might undertake 

those three type_s of work._.nnd, if nccc~~ary, ccnnidcr any ccnmunicutions that 

were of un urgent nature. 

The CID\IRWJ'J _pointed out thG.t the Committee would not need to devote 

moro than seven ~r eight meetings to the consideration of the remaining petitions 

even if it mo.de a thorough study of the petitions ra.ising eenerul questions. 

/The United States 



T/c.2/fIR.8 
Page 10 

The United statee representative had suggested that;, one month before 

the o~ni~ of the ele:ve,ntl}, EGn.tl ion of :th~ Council, th~ _Commit.tee might consider 
•• • • , • ••, ' .. . J • · •' . ' ' • • • • • ' 

and exemine communications , J;Ooeived after t~ agenda of the t;ent_h eession ho.d 
. . . ' . ' . ., . . . . . . - - .·.: . .• . 

been det~nnine~.•.. The Chairwm thought t~.at the. vork ehoul4 'be done more than 

one m~nth before the opening of the E3leyentb . s~seion so that. the Admini~ering 
. ' . . ' . . .. 

Authorities would have time to tranemit their observatione to1 the Council. 

. j • ' 

... Mi-. ~GO _(U~ted. States ?f .Amepca) expl.ained th~t, he did not mean 

that tba Committee should meet for one month but that it shoul.d hold a 
. . . . . ' '. ' . . . . . -. : . -. . ,' . 

fev meetings before the ·o~ning of the se_ssion of the Council .• 

Mr. AMMAR (Secretary of the Ccmim:l.ttee) said that eIJforcement of the ner, 

procedure for the examination of petitions would undou_'bteclly ~ntail _ some _. 

dit'ficult:!.es. Tµe Secreta:d,o.t wc.s olready flooded by :petitions; ~he Committee 

had considered only thirty out of more . than three hundred and new onae continuea 
'. ' .. . . . ' . . . . 

to arrive •. If. t~ Committee w~s to meet oncy one month before the C.ouncil'e 
-- . . . " .. . . . 

eleventh sessio:p, . the_ Secretari~t feared it . ,,ould not have sufficient tit:ie to . . . - . . . - . - . - . . 

complete ite ·:w-ork. It vould therefore . like the Committee to :hold a fev meetinge 
' - - ~ .-

after · the _close of' the current · sessi.on in order to :provide guidance and · 

i~t~etione for the- S~crete.riat J'e~~ the . JJI"Ocedure · to be applied to certan 
' . . . . . 

e:rnas. For example, it he,d to knCJW' holl to deal with petitiomJ of a gen~ral 
~ ♦ ' • • ' • 

nature and vhet~er _to eummm-ize them. Moreover, the Secretariat might not be 

il:l a po,it i.on .to decide 'Whether e document received sho~d be eons_idered as a 

petition or not; . vhen i,n: doubt, it would deal with_ it ·Elf! a. c01inmunication, ~ut if 
. ' - . . 

the Committeo wre to decide _· subseql;ently that it was_ ~ctu~y a petition, the 

Se.cretnrint feared that it vould be too l.Llte for the Adm1nist1sring Authority to . . . ' . . ' . . ' . . 
rubmit its .ob!!ervations • 

. . It vas _an E)Xe.e~i~nal eitus'_tio~, vhioh called tor ex,:::e_ptional a~tion to 
' ' . . . 

enable the Secret~iat to rrepare the noljee~nry documentation • . 
• 

_ In reply to Mr. ~0lllM'OV' _({!nion or So~ie_t _ Soeial.1st Republics), ' .. 

. Mr. AMMAR {Seeret.sry of the Conru.ttee)__ eriid _thet ~bo:u~ .thl.rty petitio~s had Just 

e.rriv~d and had not yet, been cireul.at9d: • . ThElre _might be some doubt regarding 
J ' ' • - • ' • • ~ • 

abo-.....t e1'!7ht of them dee.ling ?tainly with general. problems. 

/ Mr. SOIDA!t'OV' 



T/c-.:2;e;R·.a 
Page 11 · 

Mr. SOLDJI.TOV_ (Union of Soviet Socieliat Bepubl:!cs) thought .that, in 

the oiroums·cancee, the CommJttee rught mes-I;, once agaih before deciding on the 

nature of those commu..riloationa and hoJ.d three or four addi tional meetings 

before the -Councll ' .s eleventh seaoion. 

Mr. CARGO (U-r.iited States of .America) did not believe the Secretariat's 

problems to be serious enoueh to ,justify sddit1onai meetings efter the current 

session. Tber~ was .r-o need to SUirfil\Erize general co:rnmunioation.s. · Moreover, 

the Committee ohould not take part .in the initial classification. · · The Secre-· 

tariat would make t!le 'beat :possible ola-::si:f'foe.tioi'i ·in accordance with the 

procedure outlined '.: paragraphs 9 er,d 10 of doctunent T/~.2li3, and the Committee 

would then see whethez· any ohaneoa ~ad -to be made • . 
. . 

Nor did he th.tnk that 11r wh i :rn:portenr.e should be attached to Mr. Ammar's 

final argum~nt. ~cti~ally, the Adm1Iliaterine A~thor:J.ty lJnew nbo~t all communi­

cations and, ;:it a.try ::ate, :the Comm:itte~ would probably make few_ 9ha.nt?ea in the 

Secreteriat's classifi cation. · 

Mr. SCOIT (New Zealand) entirely agreed with the united Sta;tes .~1;1pre-

aentati ve. Ae in the pe.st, the Secre.-;c:.:: :.o.t · would continue ·to omnma.rize 

retitior.a, but need not SU1.it18J:'ize commucica tiona. It would :DJake the necessary 

claee1f1cation; the Commi~tee should r..ot relieve it of tb.~t responsibility. 

When Mr. SCOTT (:New Zealand.) e:q,reeaed _eurpr~ee to find that the 

Secretariat' a claesifioo.tion ~f _pe_ti tions ( working pa.per·' i) included oa.tegories 

(personal case~, special Cl:',aea) which did not appear in the report (T/L.243), 

Mr • .Af.~ {Secretary of tho Com:nitt~e) explained that the Secretariat ha.d. 

attempted to indicate the nature of the." pot:t.tions as clearly as possible. 

Mr .• SCO'IT (New Zoalond) . obeerved that ouoh a olasaiftca-tion wal!J _ ._. 

unnecessary; tho C-:,!'lll1.ittee was illterosi,;ed only _in aeparat1ng petit.ione fro1;1 

~ere communications. 

Mr. YANG (China), supported by Mr. SCOTr - (New Zee.land) and Mr. CARGO 

(~ited States of An:erioa), BU(\geated that the Chairman should fix the date of 

the Committee's futUl".e mcotinge after conaultation with the Sei,r.eta.ri at and. 1n 

the light or the diacl.~aaion. 

It was ao decided. 
sea i. 3.. ~.L !UTZ( I;; k t SQL $'A.CJ ~. ii I a l&.l .4-A.%€ · '< JJt w:.zy,Q:W~J~ ! 



T/c.2/SR~8 ·: 
Pag~ ·12 . 

DRAFI' :RESOLL"l'IO.NS RE!.ATING TO . J:-1£Tl11'IO.NS CONCErulD~G THE CAMEROOI\'S AND TOG-OLAND 

UNDER FRENCH ADll.JJ'IISTRATION (Conf(i:n,r.co Room .Papors) 

' At the_invitation of t11e Ch.o.1rman; Mr. Pignc,n.. (F.rnnce) tcok a place 

at the c~rnmittc.e table. --·-----
·. The ClLURMAN point4'1d c,ut thn1::. th~ s~cretllrint hn:l not hod tice to draft 

the· comple~ text ·of the ropC'rt ~n petltione cl'.'nc~rnins tr.t'I Cet!lttroons under.French 

admt'nistr~t1on. Accocling~, it had c1!.mply eubmi ttod tho tcxto of. the four draft 

rosolutiorui aa confaranc0 room pa.paro. 

Droft resolution I: Pe tition fr,,m ~ ConotAntin Alc~a. Ar:cu~ou ccncemin5 tlw, 

: Cnn-;-oroone und~r Franch o.dmioiotration (TLPET.5/981 · 

Vnriant A wa~ ro 17~cted by ~ ,!~tCte to 1, .. vl th 2 nl)~~nticno. .. 

Va.rient l3 vna ndoptnd by 5 vo~o to 1,, D1•aft resolution I wa.s adopted. 

Draft roar,lution II: Petitic,n from~ Jcnn Nguee. Nyouneou concorn1ng the 

Cnmeroons ur.d~r French o.dmioi~tra.tion (~r /PET. 5/10..Q) 

·variant Awns rojected by 3 v,,toe to 1 1 -with ?. ab6tE'ntioM..:. 

Y,eric.nt B -we.a ndoptcd by 5 vo-toe to 1. Drni"t reoolut:i.c-n II vos edopted, 

Draft rosolut1on III: :P~t1t1on from th~~ ,iunion dee· Poi>ulo.tio~e du Cemeroun", 

Nkongeambo concern1tl£ tru? Catr.er('lone under French cdminintraticn (T /FF,T.5Ll02 and 

T/FET.5/102fAdd.ll . 

After a remnrk :frc,m Mr. 11.:.1G (C:i~r.o), ?-!:--. P:C!iC i (Fran?<') nsr9ed to 

t1.dd n n,pw eub-psro.grnph (b) to tho th ~rf 1-nr <:"":--..,.h of tho r:·e..lmbu,, rending se . ., . ' . . . . . • . II 

fl')llows: "The land ln diopute iJ •et .:.:: ~n .::-::·~.:= '.<Xl .::,f lJ.1• • . Nn:1ricA Somo. 

Sub-pa~g~p~ (b) of tho existing text WOU~ t.he.coforo boccme eub-J)!lregrnph ( e). 

· ado'T)ted. 

Variant A -weo rf"Jected by 3 votoo to 1, with 2 abetontiorw. 

Vn.riant B. wc,.a adopted by S votes to l. Draft resolution III vns 

/p_rsft 



T/C .2jsP..8 
Page 13 . 

Draf t reaoluti ~ll.,l!L Petition from. llir. E. Att1ogbe, ?Ill'. H .. K, ~~tor n and 

Mr. Franz Aaun~~nce.!:!l!n<3 Tog~land under Frepch admi nistration Ji..Lm.7/270) 

Draft . ...!£~~on :i;v wae adop:ted b;'l: 4 V'otes to none, wlth l abstention. 

The CHAJRMAN aeked the Secretariat to draft the part of .t}le report on 
petitiona concernit18 the Cemeroons and Togola.nd. under French administration _ 

dealing with the 'four petitions the Committee had conaidercd. 

Mr. AMMAR (Secretary of· the Committee) annour.ced that the report vould 

be rGady the folloving morning and it would be a definitive i;tocument~ If any 

members of the Committee wished to make changes in it, one or more corrigenda. 

would have to ba isauad. 

The CHAIPJ-1.AN pro})oeed that the report sho~ld ·be considered as adopted 

if no member raised an objection to it before Tuesd~y, l April at ll a.m. 

It was so decided. 

F, /' ' .. p.r::. 




